Questions:
Questions from individual applicants should be referred directly to EECA LEVFund@eeca.govt.nz or
04 470 2200.
1. What is the fund for?
The purpose of the Low Emission Vehicles Contestable Fund (the Fund, or LEVCF) is to encourage
innovation and investment that will accelerate the uptake of electric and other low-emission
vehicles (LEV) in New Zealand that might not otherwise occur.
2. How much money can I apply for?
The Fund will offer up to 50% funding towards suitable projects. The minimum level of co-funding
must be cash and not in-kind and must not come from other central Government grants.
Total EECA funding available per project is generally limited to $500,000. Proposals for more than
this will be considered in exceptional circumstances only if the project:




is likely to demonstrate significant public benefits resulting in outstanding value for money and
cannot be scaled down without significantly affecting the project’s objectives, viability or value
for money and
the applicant contributes greater than 50% co-funding.
3. What do I have to do?

You will need to submit a proposal for funding. Details will be in the RFP document on
the Government Electronic Tenders Service (GETS) website.
4. What can I use the funding for?
Innovative projects that will accelerate the uptake of electric and other low-emission vehicles (LEV)
in New Zealand that might not otherwise occur. The Fund is limited to projects involving mainstream vehicles (and related technologies) that operate on roads used by the public.
These projects will contribute to:





increasing the variety and supply of LEVs available
improving the availability of servicing or charging infrastructure in areas where demand is
uneconomic or not fully developed
increasing demand for LEVs
developing innovative products or systems to take advantage of growing electric vehicle use.

The request for proposals (available on GETS) outlines projects that would be outside the scope of
the fund, notably research, projects purely focused on education and information, and projects
involving bicycles, quadricycles and off-road vehicles.

5. How soon can I access the funding if I am successful?
Once a proposal has been approved for funding by the EECA Board, EECA and the successful
applicant will negotiate a funding agreement that commits the recipient of funds to implement the
project.
The funding agreement will detail the obligations on the recipient for the duration of the project,
which must be met in order to receive funding from the LEVCF.
6. Who decides what proposals will be funded?
An assessment panel will assess the proposals against a set of criteria and then make
recommendations to the EECA Board. The EECA Board will make the final decisions on which
proposals are offered funding and how much that offer will be.
7. Who is eligible to apply for funding from the LEVCF?
The Fund is open to all New Zealand-based legal entities except Public Service Departments, NonPublic Service Departments, and Statutory Crown Entities such as District Health Boards.
8. Where can I find out what projects have been funded?
Details are available on EECA’s website here.

